Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 22nd October, 2019

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 22nd October, 2019

at 10.00 am .
Georgina Blakemore
Chief Executive
Democratic Services A Hendry, Democratic Services (Direct Line 01992 564243)
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), | Hadley, S Neville and P Stalker

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 3 - 8)
To note the adopted procedure for the conduct of business by the Sub-Committee.

4. APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE - THE LOUGHTON CLUB, 8
STATION ROAD, LOUGHTON, IG10 4NX (Pages 9 - 76)

To consider the attached report.
5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government

Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 22 October 2019

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.



Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(2) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a sub-committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such sub-committee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Sub-Committee Chairmen appointed at
each Annual Council meeting.

3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and sub-committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and sub-committees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Service Director (Commercial and
Regulatory Services) taken under delegated authority on licensing applications. (See
Council delegation schedule for more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 3



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 4




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 5



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB-
COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

11

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.
Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 6



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(@)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 7



(i)

(i)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 22"4 October 2019

Subject: The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, E_ppi_ng Forest_
Loughton, IG10 4NX District Council

Responsible Officer: Mrs Denise Bastick, Licensing Compliance Officer, 01992 564334

Democratic Services: A Hendry, 01992 564246

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

Application

An application has been made by The Loughton Club Ltd for a new premises licence at The
Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, Loughton, IG10 4NX. The premises already holds a Club
Premises Certificate. The application is for:

The provision of Live Music -
Thursday 20:00 to 23:00;

Friday and Saturday 19:30 to 00:00 and
Sunday 12:00 to 16:00

Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 11:00 to 00:00;

Christmas Day 12:00 to 14:30;

New Year’'s Eve 11:00 to 01:30;

New Year’s Day 11:00 to 00:00; and

Bank Holiday weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) 11:00 to 00:00

The provision of Recorded Music —
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00;
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00;
Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 11:00 to 00:00;

Christmas Day 12:00 to 14:30;

New Year’'s Eve 11:00 to 01:30;

New Year’s Day 11:00 to 00:00; and

Bank Holiday weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) 11:00 to 00:00

The provision of Performances of Dance —
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00;

Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00; and
Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

Supply of Alcohol —

Monday to Thursday 11:00-23:00;

Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00;
Sunday 11:00 — 23:00, on the premises only

Page 9



Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 11:00 to 00:00;

Christmas Day 12:00 to 14:30;

New Year’s Eve 11:00 to 01:30;

New Year’'s Day 11:00 to 00:00; and

Bank Holiday weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) 11:00 to 00:00

Hours Premises Are Open To The Public-
Monday to Thursday 09:00 to 23:30;

Friday and Saturday 09:00 to 00:30;
Sunday 09:00 to 23:30

Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 11:00 to 00:00;

Christmas Day 12:00 to 14:30;

New Year’'s Eve 11:00 to 01:30;

New Year’'s Day 11:00 to 00:00; and

Bank Holiday weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) 11:00 to 00:00

Report:
1. The application was received on the 5" September 2019.
2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if

this application is granted.
Licensing Act 2003

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard
to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5 The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application. It was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7 The authority has received ten representations from local residents. Responses have
also been received from Essex Police and Chris Smith, Environmental Enforcement
Officer, who have agreed conditions with the applicant. These have all been
attached.

8 The objections relate to the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention
of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Page 10



10

Option

In dete

Sections 2.1 to 2.32 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.

S

rmining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it

considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and
e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination

The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

Appeal

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Blue Notice

Map of the area

10 letters of objections from local residents.

Email from Peter Jones, Essex Police with agreed conditions.

Email from Chris Smith, Environmental Enforcement Officer with agreed conditions.

Page 11


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Epping Forest
Application for a premises licence

@ Epping Forest
District Council | | jcensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@eppingforestde.gov.uk
Telephone: 1992 564000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Loughton Club Ltd Station Road Licence App

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes # No
Applicant Details
* First name |Tracy
* Family name |Braniff
*E-mail [

Main telephone number +44 (0)20 8925 4172

—

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Is your business registeredin (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 1P031340
. : It busi . . ' .

Business name The Loughton Club Limited re)éci);rerelilswae:\sel.s L=RRs
VAT number GB 246502867 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Charity or Association

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009 Pag € 13



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Treasurer

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Home country |United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name |8

Street IStation Road
District I

City or town |Loughton

County or administrative area IEssex

Postcode I 1G10 4NX

Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and {/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premisaes Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name |8

Street |Station Road
District |

City or town ILoughton

County or administrative area IEssex

Postcode lg10 4N
Country IUnited Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number 02082811811
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |1 7,000

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 14




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[0 Anindividual or individuals
Alimited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

O 000

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

=

Arecognised club
A charity
The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O oOogaono

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate}, give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name |L0ughton Club Ltd I

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) ||P031 340 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Loughton Club Ltd is registered with the FCA Under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014,

Page 15

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name  [8 |

Street IStation Road ]

District | ]

City or town |Loughton |
|

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode |IGT 0 4NX
Country |United Kingdom |
Contact Details
E-mail Iloughtonclub@gmail.com
Telephone number 02082811811
Other telephone number
* Date of birth I.lll-“l-l
dd mm yyyy
* Nationality |British | ‘?vzi:::etﬂtes 1t_|'|]<at demonstrate entitlement to
| Add another applicant
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the

Lot |/ ]oo] /[ 2019 |

dd mm Yyyy

premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only foralimited period, | | /| | /] |
when do you want it to end dd mm —

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

We are a private members club but also provide space for community clubs. We now wish to hold a Premises License so
that we may extend invitations to certain functions to non-members.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (# No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (# No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes = No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
(& Yes
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start End
Start

TUESDAY

Start End

LRI

Start End

1l

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

{(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start I: End ’:l

start [ ] End [ |
THURSDAY

Start End

start [ ] End [ |
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ | End [ |
SATURDAY

Start End

Start [ ] Ed [ ]
SUNDAY

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
f* Indoors (" Outdoors {" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The Loughton Club already provides live music to members and their guests from time to time and we plan to extend this
to non-members for music nights. Current community Folk club is moderate and can't be heard outside the Room. Sunday
lunchtimes also tends to be sedate, such as Spanish Guitar or a keyboard player etc. Friday & Saturday evening we would
sometimes have live bands with amplified music but we will maintain our current license timing for weekends.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

There is no seasonal variation intended,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day 11-00:00
Christmass Day 12:00-14:30
New Years Eve 11:00-01:30

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 8




Continued from previous page...

ew years Day 11:00-00
Bank Holiday weekends {Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday) 11:00-00:00

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(# Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :, End I:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
sat [ ] md [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start tnd
start [ ] ma [
SATURDAY
Start tnd
st [ ] ed [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ | End [ ]

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
{¢ Indoors " Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 19

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recarded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non Expected

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve & Boxing Day 11:00-00:00

Christmass Day 12:00-14:30

New years Eve 11:00-01:30

New years Day 11:00-00:00

Bank holidays (Friday Saturday Sunday and Monday) 11:00-12:00

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ‘_—_I End I:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

© Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009 Pag e 20




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
- tnd
start [ | End | ]
SUNDAY
. e
stat [ | end [ ]
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Dance Classes of various types and dance shows on the odd occassion

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings, Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes & No

Section 14 of 21

Page 21

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes ¢ No

Section 150f 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be seiling or supplying alcohol?

(" Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the' days
= e
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ |
WEDNESDAY
- end
Start I: End |:|
THURSDAY
= =
st [ ] d [ ]
FRIDAY
- i
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ |
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ |
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

(" Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

(¢ On the premises

~
o
=
=t
=
£

O

@

3

v

@

(]

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009 Pag e 22




Continued from previous page...
State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Christmass Eve & Boxing Day 11:00-00:00

Christmas Day 12:00-14.20

New Years Eve 11:00-01:30

New years Day 11:00-00:00

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday) 11:00-00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name [Tracy |
Family name |Braniff !
Date of birth |i_| I |-I / | I

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |!

Street |_

District [

City or town |-

County or administrative area

Postcode |_ I

el e e e el

Country |United Kingdom |
Personal Licence number
(i known) |L/N000003917 |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) IEpping Forest District Council |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

Page 23

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Saction 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End [: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ed [
THURSDAY
Start End
so [ ] ma [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

o Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009 Pag e 24




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start |_——| End l———l
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None. Note that the premises are open from 9-00 as our rooms in the club are used for the running of community club
however the license applies to the hours of selling alcohol.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmass Eve & Boxing Day 11:00-00:00

Christmas Day 12.00-14.30

New Years Eve 11:00-01:30

New Years Day 11:00-00:00

Bank holiday weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday) 11:00-00:00

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Our procedures have been updated to ensure regular staff training in relation to the licensing act, given by our two
personal license holders. The Management Committee are also given the same training as they also carry authority on the
premises and will attend functions where non-members {and guests} are present. Training is comprehensive but in
particular covers "Challenge 25", vigilance as to drugs offences, prevention of violent or anti-social behaviour and operating
within the licensed hours. The Designated Premises Supervisor and The Management Committee are committed to
promoting the four licensing objectives and welcome any additional advice or guidelines that may be given by relevant
authorities.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

2 personal license holders on the premises to provide adivice and guidance on policies and responsible drinking: We have a
door entry system including cctv operating at the entrance with records kept for 31 days. We have a burglar alarm system,
Clear notices are posted in the Club to confirm our opening hours, our policies in relation to drugs intoxication and the fact
that cctv is in operation.

Our procedures require staff to log incidents of disorder on the premises.

¢) Public safety

Page 25

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

We have a maximum capacity of 150 people in our main hall at the rear with smaller bars also having maximum limits.
Recently had new fire extinguisers and certificates updated along with H&S5 Risk assessments.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Notices have been posted to remind users of the premises to respect cur neighbours by leaving the premises quietly. This
also forms part of staff training. We are alsc very conscious of ensuring that deliveries and collections are made after 7am,
including the recycling of bottles so as not to interrrupt neighbours sleep in the early hours. We deliberately do not have a
late license so minimise disruption post midnight and we epxect to continue this in the future.

e) The protection of children from harm

Adherence to the Challenge 25 policy minimises the risk of alcohol being served to Children. Our Members are permitted
to bring their children to the Club paying adherence to our constitutional rules number 39 which states the following:

No one under the age of 18 is allowed to drink alcohol on the premises. Alcohol shall not be supplied directly or indirectly
to persons under the age of 18 whilst on the premises.". We ensure that parents of young children are the responsibility of
the parents and if attending a party must remain in the main hall at all times.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

£ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 26




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are nat subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

) An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

) A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

» A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 27

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently aflowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

) A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

) Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

® evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(il any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv} any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 28




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service,

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 29

Queen's Printer and Contreller of HMSO 2003




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for;

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or {ii} the school proprietor or (i} the health care provider for the hospital.

£ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 30




Continued from previous page...

. Dance; no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b} that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the autharity. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*if the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £500.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
casts associated with these licences will be met by central Government, If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

if you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Page 31




Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with alicence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if |

. am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity} and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

L Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ers Tracy Braniff —|
* Capacity lTreasurer |
*Date CIACIar 1
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signétory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/epping-forest/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WiTH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 32




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |Loughton Club Ltd Station Road Licence App |

Fee paid I ]
|

Payment provider reference I

ELMS Payment Reference L

Payment status L

Payment authorisation code I

Payment authorisation date

I I I I S I B e O

I
Date and time submitted |
I

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 92 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 33

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Tracy Braniff

[full name of prospecfive premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises License

ftype of spplicalion]
by
{ oughton Club Limited

[name of applicani]

relating to @ premises CeNCE e ann
fnumber of existing licence, if any]

for

Loughton Club Limited
8 Station Road
Loughton

Essex

1G10 4NX

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 34



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Loughton Club Limited

[name of applicant]

conceming the supply of alcohol at

8 Station Road
Loughton
Essex

IG10 4NX

[name end address of premises to which application relates}

| also confirm that | am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Eaace Srea— D Cocol

finsér na id address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authorily, if anyj
Signed

Name (please print)

Date

Pége 35



PR POUSY) ROV 10 R B 0 D AL

LOEE 2 B iansseinuntrn XNb 0101 X3583 X e :

| |
NOLIHBNOT GvOH NOILYLS 8 2441 0101 XDERD LSO Dt UL, 13 I | | o | FE 1Tl
et SNTONOIHONOT |53 1oy QOKKVD YHY woL 6 8 L 9 8§ ¥ € & L O
Nv1d HOGTd ANNOED DNLLSHA
) Dave g

NV Id HOO 14 ANNOYD ONILSIXT

= S P e o s pasn

TWH NOULONNS (LINW

Page 36



PRI D0 WYY 10 LOUAIR g D 1 vy

¢0-Ecg | = =

£y 001 | omog

Nvd HOOTd LS| DNILSIX3
i) Bumaug

XNb 01O1 X3883

NOLHENOT OvOH NOULVYIS 8
anio ZO._.IGD-.WU_

NVId HOOTd LS| ONILSIX3

VR ML DL -

"Bl Q105 KORST LSRENGT 0AUq BUL LB
LOALHOHY QOHHVD Mdvin

wolL

2]

#00u

TIVH H3HOONS

L

S |
v e |
BINBE L3N0

0 =
I

301440

 ————=

o ——
N ——
[ J

Page 37



50 September 12, 2019

1
» Announcoments » Public Notices

TP T T T S A |
Netica of Appliralisn b » Prameses Licenca
smdue tha L Act 2000

Eonare, W1 167 461 hak 0 T Licwnsay) oftice o
Enplg Forest Datixt tor & Fromisss Ucanca
n respeed ! Cub, § Jistion Fosd,

ol

Data, Assessment and
Reporting Manager

501, Pt 23-25: £27,174.17 - 2803415 pa = Term time plus two weeks (47.6 weeks)
We are sceking to recruit a highly motivated and organised person to be nesponsible for our
Mananement information Systemns, Data Management, Anaiyss and External Reporting.
Previcus expevienae of working in a:school would be useful bis is not essential,
06 you have? 3
» Excafient IT skitls
s Experience of waorking with 3 managemnent information system such as SIMS
+ Expenience of working in @n educational emvironment
* Flexibillty and the ability to work on own initiative
» The ability to form excellent professional relationships
» Exgeflent comrnunication skalls both verbally and n writing
= The abifity to prioritise workioad and manage conflicting deadlines.
=We are.
* "3 good sthodl* - OFSTED, June 20156

SPECIAL TREATMENTS LICENCE
NOTICE £ GIVEN THAT Askvk Mmat Push Sycibed] bt et Lnrulun
Borvgh of VWalkem Ferest kx @ Specisl Trsbrris Liseres
Tor: Pheming. Mwsiours Licercw for i prewisss: Sissuty Do by
A, B Crate Bulichng, 8 B2 bbuip Sayoet, Walnamae, Lorams |
13T THY_ Arpowst wnbirg (0 anpess e spplcafiod ol (Pod
mofios in arling i te Lissenevy Ofce, Mvighboarhesds and
Cammarsial Surdass, agumetes Bulen, 1 Farvan Aotous, |
‘plirataaptto Liowdiors 17 MO vty 29 ot O meboliiumion

weclyry e gk of Pevecows Chpaciing o s
[ e e e —— e * 2 spedialist partner of UCL - nstitute of Education
= active partners in the Seven Kings, Waltham Forest and Whitefield's Teaching

[ = 1270028
Prateris Limied in sppiyeg &r 4 sew prowsises Smmoe Schoot Allances
it e o e e T o e b = « holder of the Platinym Guaiity Mark for Professional Development.
T 5 et £ e kg St oos Bt i - Closing date: Noan, Thursday 26 September 2015,
syl Rl thogpse § et ool ol by = ¥ iy o Visits are warmly welcomed and raged. Please lanics Feltham,
Susdeps. The Aoy of the promises apen i ihe male il 4 : Head's PA at the schoal to arrange an appointmant on (20 3877 4055,
=’:-n r.i‘i'?.i".':';.'... m'n'u you wien v Alternatively, to request a recruitment pack and application form (CV.s sre
i by Mpraamdatens € B counch K Uit be it writng i ) = E not acceprted) or 1o find out more aboirt what we can offer emall us st
Pt epri=phul pagrilig v kedgrn SRR OO S P | jankco.feitham@willowfisld-school.ca.uk.

# &Iﬂ:ﬂ:lwn [y -: lpld: dnl ﬂ Gsdﬁ {Jgfj Bal} 1Ei W] Sbund ) e et rgibawr oot W saberguanin g and prute ey e wetloe ol «hidren, =4

Ammdnmmumhm yoursy progie and wireyalie sdults it nurher dew pronty and wer axpet 7 e and vikunkee s, b share

this cstrnitme—st. A DES chack wal be Eskan up on the succesiil candidate.
fr i

|
a
!
|

D AR

by emaling Rearairgtiopcinglorekda sou.k — e
w‘.l‘xum Civin Dfine, High Ktreet Eppirg. _'|"
———

Epping Forest

District Counclt

Flaunie applicatlsoy affrctiog » Cameration s

Page 38



Notice is given this day 5" September 2019 that The Loughton
Club Ltd of 8 Station Road, Loughton, Essex, 1510 4NS has
applied to the Licensing office of Epping Forest'Disinict Councit foi
a Premises Licence in respect of Thie Loughton Club, 8 Station
Road, Loughton, Essex, 1(:10 4N

The proposed licence is for:

The provision of Live Music — Thursday 20:00 to , Friday
and Saturday 19:30 to 00: )0 and Sunday 1 ]

The provision of Recorded Music and The sion of
Performances of Dance - Monday to Thursd 100 to 23 00,
Friday and Satuirday 11:00 to 60:00 and Sunda 00 to 23:00

Supply of Alcohol — Monday to Thursday 11:00-23 00, Friday and
Saturday 11:00 t0.00:00, Sunday 11:00 to 23: the premises
only

Hours Premises Are Open To The Public- Monday to Thursday
08:00 to 23:30, Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00 Sunday 09:00
to 23:30

* Non standard Timings
v . inistmas Eve and Boxing Day 11:00 to 00:00, Ch 'stmas Day
5 .00 to 14:30, New Year's Eve 11:00 to 01:30, N-/ Year's Day

11:00 to 00:00 and Bank Holiday weekends (Friday Sat. day
Sunday and Monday) 11:00 to 00:00 3

The register of licensed premises is maintained at the Licepsing
Office of Epping Forest District Council, Civic Offices, High Straet,
Epping, Essex, CM16 4BZ. Applications for premises licences
may be inspected &t this office during office hours Anyona-
wishing to oppose this application must give writte | notice to the
Licensing Office within 28 days of this notice.

|
It:is an offence knowingly or recklessly.to make a false statement | '
in connection with an spplication which could lead to a fine on i
summary conviction (meximum £5000)




Date: 25/07/2019

250

Scale: 111

Name: arcgis

Loughton

Loughton Club 8 Station Road

Page 40

Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

€

Epping Forest
D t Counc

1C

istr




Denise Bastick

From: Johnny Warman

Sent: 01 October 2019 16:26

To: Licensing; Johnny Warman

Subject: LOUGHTON LEISURE CLUB LTD.Debra Elster and John Waighman wish to make a

representation at the meeting on Sth November 2019 please?

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Debra Elster / John Waughman

1st October 2019

Dear Sirs,

We wish to make a representation regarding the proposed Changes of
Licence application to the Loughton Club in Station Road. We have lived at |}

_for 21 years and our house is adjacent to the Club Building and my
front Garden / Driveway is adjacent to the Club Car Park.

We are very strongly opposed to this Application to extend Licensing
hours? And we have laid out our reasons and serious concerns under the
headings listed below.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

We strongly feel the Clubs existing Drinks / Live Music License is more than
adequate. It must be remembered that we live in a residential area !! We are
mindful of the fact that it is a Club and have always respected that Live and
recorded music are a part of that. However, we have often thought that the
Club showed a distinct lack of consideration to its neighbours. Many time’s we
have had to contact Noise Pollution Enforcement at Epping District Council
because of excessive noise levels and leaving doors open at the rear of their
property that face our home because of hot temperatures inside their premises.
There have been occasions where my windows were closed and | could hear the

Page 41



music inside my home. The Club was told to keep the exit doors at the rear of
the Club closed at all times to keep music levels to a minimum but this was
never enforced and so we would either phone them? or we would have to walk
to the Club to politely ask them to turn it down? On many occasions they did
not answer their phone line when we were calling them. This was extremely
frustrating for us!! There were so many occasions especially in hot weather
when we had these problems and on a couple of occasions their answer to us
has been “This Club has been here since 1904, why did you move here?”

We understand that the Club is renting out car spaces for local business’s and
the car park photo supplied shows this. On a daily basis, especially during the
summer months, | am really affected by this whilst sitting in my garden. | have
to endure the constant sound of cars coming in and out, engines left running
and the smell of petrol fumes. Occupants having conversations on their mobile
phones which are clearly audible and the slamming of car doors. At weekends
the club members often bring their children and they let them play shout
scream play football and go crazy in the Club Carpark whilst their parents enjoy
their drinks inside the club leaving their children completely unsupervised.
Occasionally | also have to put up with the sounds of a mobile car cleaner’s
generator and water jet’s.. Surely this should not be allowed? When | have
contacted the local council about this? | have had conflicting information as to
whether this is allowed or not? | am really concerned that if this Club becomes
public? If this license is passed? It can only exacerbate the problems we are
having to suffer.

We already have to put up with a lot of loud Drunken and unruly behaviour
from the Club at closing time!! Extending their license will only exasperate the
problem.

Our quality of life and legal rights to be able to enjoy our Home and Garden will
be very seriously affected as will our lack of sleep? Loughton has changed a lot
over the past few years and not for the better in so many ways. We have plenty
of Bars, Pubs and restaurants in the High Street and for that reason there is far
more late night activity and we do not need “The Loughton Club” turning into a
“Night Club.” We are seriously getting to the point already where “Noise
Pollution” is having a stressful effect on all residents, especially those living in
the closest proximity to the Ciub.

Monday 23" September 2019 at 06.05.am we were woken up by loud noise of a
delivery lorry at Loughton Leisure Club off loading new barrels and loading

Page2 42



empty barrels that went on for 40 minutes. This cannot be acceptable at this
time of the morning ?

We have 3 live recordings but we have been told that we are not allowed to use
them?.

1 One of excessively loud live music emanating from the Club
2 A recording of drunken loud arguing and a fight at 2.30am in the morning.

3 At 10.45pm on a Friday night a loud drunken party and arguing heard from
the walkway and people shouting whilst carrying drinks and taking drugs
because their members sometimes park in our road.

Recently in the last 2 weeks on the weekends they have left the backdoor's
open when bands are arriving with their equipment and doing "sound checks
and we can hear this clearly in our back garden. This should not be happening
as they should just get all their equipment in and shut the doors and then it
would not affect us but it is just selfish and people not caring about our peace
and quiet.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Club has had problems in the past with drunken fights and unsociable loud
behaviour. We feel that extending The License will just make this even more of
a problem, My property is next to Brook Path which leads into the High Street.
We already have a problem with discarded gas canisters from drug use and we
have supplied photographic evidence, empty beer cans, and the drug dealing
which goes on along this walkway day and night. The Street Lighting is so dimly
lit it actually feels unsafe to walk along in the Evenings. We often see drunk
people sitting on the benches and smoking drugs day and night. There has
definitely been a marked increase in crime and unsociable behaviour and we
are very concerned that an extended license will make the situation even
worse.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 43



My young Grand daughters regularly stay with us. We are very concerned about
them having to witness and hear unsociable behaviour. The noise from Loud
Music and drunken behaviour from customers leaving the Club at night has at
times really disrupted their and our ability to sleep at night. My Granddaughters
sleep in the bedroom next to the side of the Club and Carpark. Slamming of car
doors engines starting Loud Shouting and arguments have often woken them
up at night when they stay.

With the proposed drinks License running to 12pm. By the time everyone has
finished drinking and vacates the Club and car park this disruption would and
indeed could be going on until about 1am in the morning??

We feel that this is completely unacceptable. We will be happy to speak about
our concerns at the meeting as we feel so strongly about this.

Kindest Regards

Debra Elster / John Waughman

Further photographic evidence and videos of our deep concerns regarding the
extension of their Drinks License. We strongly feel that the problems we have
already will only get much worse.

Page‘1 44



Page 45



GRS

v

a4

DRUG PARAPHERN

*

ALIA |

Page 46



t

b i
wiei e T
ot sy
)

MORE DRUG ARAPHERNALIA THE WALK AY

Page 47



Denise Bastick

From: Nick Darvar: [

Sent: 29 September 2019 17:37

To: Handan Ibrahim

Cc: Denise Bastick

Subject: Application WK/201924703 - Objection

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam,

I wish to register a strong objection to the application referenced above, regarding the Loughton Club, 8
Station Road.

My wife and I moved to_some years ago after careful deliberation, attracted by the tranquil
family atmosphere of the neighbourhood. Despite being very close to the high road we are blessed to be able
to sit in our garden late into the evening, enjoying birdsong, sunsets and stargazing, without the merest hint
of noise pollution, thanks to the situation of houses and trees in the vicinity.

Our two young children, aged seven and five, may sleep soundly in their beds, with the windows open on a
hot summer's evening, awaking refreshed for the day ahead, without the threat of unwelcome disturbance.
Having enjoyed our home for these past few years, we are very much looking forward to enjoying it for the
next twenty years or more.

I am therefore utterly appalled to learn of an application by a venue which is located a literal stone's throw
away from our house, seeking to play music late in the evening, a time when all residents in the area are
exercising a basic right to relax peacefully at home.

Having lived in central London for a number of years prior to settling down in Loughton I am all too
familiar with the liberties that drinking establishments take in terms of music licenses, as well as the
associated anti-social effects that they attract. It would be little short of social vandalism to allow the
neighbourhoods of Station Road and Brook Road to be blighted by the granting of this application.
Residents would suffer immeasurably. We would have no option but to leave our home and relocate to an
area suitable for the raising of a young family, which is what we all have now. What a terribly sad situation
this would create. And for what? Just because the landlord of a club/bar wants to attract more late-night
partygoers to boost revenues.

I humbly and sincerely urge you to reject this application.

Nick Darrant

Page 48



Denise Bastick

From: I

Sent: 29 September 2019 16:56
To: Licensing
Subject: New Premises Licence application from The Loughton Club Ltd.

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents js safe.

To:

The Licensing Team,

Epping Forest District Council,
Civic Offices,

High Street, Epping,

Essex, CM16 4BZ

Kindly accept this email as our representation against the application you received on 5th September, 2019 from The
Loughton Club Ltd.,Station Road, Loughton for a new Premises Licence.

The grounds on which we base our representation relate to the prevention of public nuisance.

Our main concerns focus on the proposed closing times for the provision of live and recorded music, dance
performance and the supply of alcohol. These times go beyond an acceptable hour by which such activity should
cease.

The Loughton Club is situated in and surrounded by residential roads. In our opinion, the proposed closing times are
anti-social and will create an unacceptable nuisance to many, if not all, of the numerous nearby residents.

Please note that, a number of years ago, this same club had a similar licence which did cause a public nuisance,
resulting in regular complaints from neighbouring residents and police visits to the club. As a consequence, the
licence was revoked.

We would appreciate your informing us of the date, time and venue of the Licensing Sub Committee hearing being
held to discuss this application at which we intend to be present. Thank you.

Mr & Mrs F N Tisi,

Page 49



Denise Bastick

From: ian thomas

Sent: 29 September 2019 15:25

To: Licensing

Subject: WK/201924703 - The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, IG104NX

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council, Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

| wish to register my objections to the above application.

Loughton Club is situated within yards of residential properties, it is not sited away from residential
properties. They have applied to play music 7 days a week until Iate. This will cause a public nuisance to
the many residents living within hearing distance of the club as from experience the noise from the club
carries a long distance. Residents enjoy the peace and quiet of their gardens which is why they live in
Loughton and any increased noise from the club will affect their lives. There is also a likelihood that
residents' sleep patterns will be disrupted by the noise late at night affecting their mental health.

The supply of alcohol for extended hours will result in public nuisance, as it is inevitable that some people
leaving the club will be speaking / yelling loudly, and in all likelihood increased crime and disorder.

It is inappropriate, on the basis of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance, that
a premises located so close to residentiat premises should be granted this licence application.

lan Thomas

Page 50



Denise Bastick

From: rov warrT I

Sent: 29 September 2019 13:17

To: Handan Ibrahim

Cc: Denise Bastick

Subject: Application of premises licences

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

your ref: WK/201924703

Regarding Applicant name, The Loughton Club
Applicant address, 8 Station Road 1G10 4NX

I am strongly against the application of premises licences to The Loughton Club in respect of the grounds listed
below.

The prevention of public nuisance.

Having lived at my current address for more than 25 years, the playing of loud music by The Loughton Club has been
suffered many times before. it is always played so loud it becomes an intolerable nuisance even though you're told it
will be kept to a lower level it is never adhered to. When the music ends there is at least another half an hour of noise
from people getting into their cars, the breaking of glass being thrown into bins and generally shouting their goodbyes
before they drive away. This has happened when residents are still trying to get to sleep to go to work or for school
the next day. In the past it's happened a few times a year. | can't imagine what it would be like on a regular basis. I've
Spoken to neighbours in the past who have threatened to move away over the loudness of the music from this
establishment. This is not right for residence to suffer like this. | know they would move away if this licence is granted
and | was seriously considering it myself.

If | was to fill my shed with loud speakers and play music at the times you have suggested at the level we have
experienced in the past | would soon be subject to police investigation.

Public safety

Mental health is a topic being taken more seriously these days as it is more understood how much of an impact it has
on family life. Surely good mental health is essential in our community, this must be helped by having a home and
garden that is quiet and that you can refax in. As | am a long term resident and not looking to change the
environment | hope you will respect my request to maintain a peaceful environment to bring up my family. This is why
| chose {o live here 25 years ago.

| think loud music played at any time is an intrusion and should be discouraged.

| often see hroken glass, bottles and glasses left along the pathway to the rear of The Loughton club Ltd car park.

The protection of children from harm.
Broken glass along the pathway to the rear of the Loughton Club Ltd car park. Also children not being able to get to
sleep due to loud music impacts on their learning when they have school the next day. As far as | know, there are at

least eight families in the immediate area (Brook Road and Station Road) with very young and school age children
who would suffer as a result of music disturbance day and night.

Roi Waitt

Page 51



Denise Bastick

From: K AsHwoRrTH I

Sent: 20 September 2019 14:53

To: Denise Bastick

Subject: Re: Notification of Consultation - The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, Loughton,
Essex IG10 4NX

CAUTICN: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Dear Denise,

I would like my representation to be included and it is set out in the email trail below.

I have independently been told that the Loughton Club are interested in changing their status from a club
basis to one where members of the public can access the facility and I would see this as magnifying the
problem we already have.

If so, It would become a late night music and fully licenced drinking establishment where any member of
the public can drink til late after public houses have closed.

This would increase the public nuisance problems set out below.

Please let me know if you need any more input.

Kind regards,

Keith Ashworth

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

On Friday, September 20, 2019, 2:40 pm. Denise Bastick <dbasticki@eppingforestde.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

The application referred to below has been resubmitted to this authority. If you wish your
representation to be included then I would be grateful if you could please email it to me again
confirming that you would like the representation to stand.

Kind regards.

Denise Bastick

Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
dbastick(@eppingforestde.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday — Wednesday

Page 52



-----Original Message-----

From: Denise Bastick

Sent: 15 August 2019 14:56

To: 'Keith Ashworth'

Subject: RE: Notification of Consultation - The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, Loughton,
Essex IG10 4NX

Good afternoon

Further to your objection regarding the above application for a new premises licence, I am
emailing you to advise that this application has been cancelled as the application has not been
advertised in a local newspaper in accordance with the relevant legislation.

The applicant informs me that the application will be resubmitted shortly. When we receive
the new application, you will have the opportunity to make a representation again if you wish
to.

I trust the above is satisfactory, however if you would like to discuss this matter further
please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleague Mrs Handan Ibrahim.

Kind regards.

Denise Bastick

Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
dbastick(@eppingforestde.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday — Wednesday

From: Keith Ashworth

Sent: 12 August 2019 16:36

To: Licensing

Subject: Notification of Consultation - The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, Loughton, Essex
IG10 4NX

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Dear Sirs,
My name is Keith Ashworth and I live with my wife, Susan Ashworth in_

Our property is directly behind The Loughton Club, separated by Brook Path (a narrow
walkway), which already suffers from late night anti-social behaviour), including rowdiness,

Page 53



drunkenness, (evidence of) drug taking, broken glass including drink bottles and drinking
glasses), rubbish strewn around (especially take away packaging) and, from time to time,
graffiti.

We would like to make representations against this application as follows:

The Club site is in a residential location, surrounded by houses on three sides.

We already suffer from the above-mentioned problems related to Brook Pass and would
propose that evening live or recorded music and performance of dance is inappropriate to this
residential location, additionally considering children’s sleep patterns, living in the
immediate area now and in the future. It would also clearly exacerbate the existing Brook

Path problems.

I do not object to supply of alcohol, up to say 10.30PM, nor would I object to day time
provision (say before 6PM) of live or recorded music or the performance of dance.

We already tolerate night time noise especially from the Loughton Club premises car park,
abutting Brook Path and we are certain that this problem would be substantially increased
and extended by the proposed new premises license application.

Please do not hesitate to ask any questions you may have.

Best regards,

Keith Ashworth

DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it contains is that of the sender
and does not bind the authority in any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete the message. 1f you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy
or distribute this email. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise that you carry out your own virus checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability
for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of security
when emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestdc.zov.uk

Pag§ 24



s Sepk- 20iq
HAugust-2619-

The Licensing Team

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

EPPING

Essex CM16 4BZ

Dear Sirs

YOUR REF: WK/201924703 THE LOUGHTON CLUB LTD
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE.

I wish to object most strongly to the application from Loughton Club for a
Premises Licence on the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

I live ||l to the Loughton Club at B o vould be severely
affected by any loud music (live or recorded)} and any performance of dance at

any time and particularly Sunday afternoons and late evenings. Under the terms
of this application this would take place from 11.00am to the early hours of the
morning each and every day and Bank holidays and the Christmas period, this is
totally unacceptable in a residential road.

As this licence applies to the public use of the Club and not only members, there
would be no control of the volume of sound and this would affect me greatly. It
would be impossible to enjoy my garden with unwelcome loud amplified music
blaring from next door and my windows would have to remain shut in an effort
to reduce such unbearable disturbance.

In addition to this, there is likely to be increased nuisance from people under the
influence of alcohol spilling out of this venue in the early hours, loudly shouting,
singing and slamming car doors all of which disturbs me as a next door
neighbour.

It is my intention to attend the meeting to witness the consideration of this
unreasonable proposal, along with my neighbours who share my anxiety and
concern.

Yours faithfully

SHEILA WITTS (MRS)

Page 55



Denise Bastick

From: Andrew Ellis || N

Sent; 14 September 2019 11.28

To: Licensing

Cc: Adele ellis; Andrew Ellis

Subject: Fwd: Loughton Club Ltd License of Application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam

Re: register of licence applications received: Loughton Club

Having received a renewed application notice this week (having been placed by the Loughton Club on 5

Sept), I’d like to refer you to my original objection, and reasons for this, outlined in the email below.

This objection and comments still stand. And therefore can be taken as our formal objection.

I'd be grateful for acknowledgment of receipt of our objection.

Regards
Andrew and Adele Ellis

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Andrew €1is I

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 1:01 pm
To: licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Cc: adele tuvey

Subject: Loughton Club Ltd License of Application
Dear Sir/ Madam,
Re: Loughton Club Ltd License application received (5 proposed change of use applications)

Thank you for the notice of the above application. And the opportunity to influence the consultation/ contest the

application.

Page 56



We wish to make representation at any meeting/ hearing on to strongly oppose changes of use. | believe thisis a

feeling strongly felt with other residents in Station Road.

We are surprised that this is even being considered as an application. And not rejected out of hand. For a couple of
clear reasons:
« Station Road is a residential area, where the residents have a legal right to peaceful enjoyment of their
properties without disturbance
o This application is incongruous with that. And is entirely inappropriate to a residential area
» Several other “clubs/ venues” have already been forced to close down — Luxe, Nu Bar, due to the
disturbance, noise pollution and disturbance they have caused

o Why would you replace them with another one?
There are a number of objections:
e Extreme Noise Pollution and disturbance of peace for residents
e Prevention of crime and disorder
e Protection of children from harm

Extreme Noise Pollution / Public nuisance

The Loughton Club was designed to be a quiet working mans club. Music and events at the venue aiready cause

issues with noise and disturbance.

We have a young family, boys of 6 and 3. And their sleep is often disturbed. Either by music, or by shouting/ noise
both whilst the venue is open, and for some time after it has finished. This is then exacerbated by the disturbance
caused by cars/ taxis picking people up. And travelling at high speed down the road.

The road is already littered with gas cannisters, glass, litter etc from the various establishments in Loughton.

This situation is extremely detrimental to family physical and mental health, and the legal right to peaceful

enjoyment.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

There have been numerous incidents of varying levels of seriousness in the local area since we have been living in
our house. Ranging from drunken noise/ fights etc, to extreme criminal behaviour (the cutting off of someones’

hand and dumping in a local garden).

Page 57



A late night venue in a residential area is only going to increase the chances of this behaviour, and the need for more
police presence — due to the danger to residents if they need to step in themselves. And to protect our family we

would have to step in — which is not safe.

The police have been unable to police the local area effectively previously, and therefore it is unlikely that they are
going to be stationed in the street ensuring safety for local residents at each event. Who is going to be responsible
for ensuring that residents are not disturbed, are safe, and can enjoy their legal right to peaceful enjoyment of their
properties? The public purse will not stretch to cover it, unless the council miraculously has discovered a cash pot to

do this.
There is also a real risk that should the council licensing department take a very unusual decision and grant a the
application in a residential area, despite the obvious risks, then it itself would be a real risk of a legal case in the

event of any serious harm to a resident.

Protection of Children

There are children of varying ages in the very near locality.

We are two doors down, with 2 young children. It would be completely unacceptable for them to have to endure

disturbed sleep, be awoken to loud music/ disturbance, shouting, swearing, and other harmful disturbances.

There is also drug paraphernalia, frequent multiple gas cannisters, and dangerous litter (such as broken glass) in the
street, that would potentially cause great injury to my children the following day. There is absolutely no possible
excuse for allowing even this potential risk to them to prevail.

It is unacceptable to allow their physical and mental well being to be put at risk.

We already have issues with late night drinking and the aftermath. And there has been a history of issues in the
neighbourhood. To allow this to come to the doorstep of residential area would be negligent at best, and not
fulfilling the duty of care that is required for residents.

We will obviously defend this position through any necessary legal means.

We are very happy to discuss.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Page 58



Regards

Andrew and Adele Ellis

Page 59



Denise Bastick

From: AR

Sent: 12 September 2019 15:46

To: Licensing

Ce: Alano Regueira; Amy Regueiro

Subject: Fwd: Application for a new Premises Licence - The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road,
Loughton

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Please confirm receipt of this email. Thank you!

Dear Licensing Team at EFDC

Re: Your ref: WK/201924703

Today (11Sep2019) we just received the new notification of Loughton Club's new licensing application for
multiple changes in use Please resubmit our strong objections to all of their multiple changes in use
application. Again, my wife and I are happy to speak at the licensing meeting once notified of the date and
time. Please confirm you have resubmitted our objections, with the same grounds for objection as before
which you should be able to see on the email chain. My mobile is|j ] Bllll ! would add that recently
we had to endure a couple of incidences of loud music spewing out of the Loughton Club on Saturday
evenings til 11:30pm. When approached about the noise pollution problem, they refused to turn the music
down saying they had the right to the loud music as they had a license for music til Saturday at 11:30pm. A
license for music does Not mean a license to make a public nuisance, ruin people's ability to sleep. Fyi, I
and at least one neighbour called and made complaints to the EFDC noise pollution dept {Chris Smith and
Mike Richardson) and I know of more neighbours who were very upset about the noise those evenings who
didn't know whom to complain to.

Kind regards

Alano Regueiro

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 2:50 PM Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

Further to your objection regarding the above application for a new premises licence, I am emailing you to
advise that this application has been cancelled as the application has not been advertised in a local
newspaper in accordance with the relevant legislation.

The applicant informs me that the application will be resubmitted shortly. When we receive the new
application, you will have the opportunity to make representation again if you wish to.

Page 60



1 trust the above is satisfactory, however if you would like to discuss this matter further please do not
hesitate to contact me or my colleague Mrs Handan Ibrahim.

Kind regards.

Denise Bastick

Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153

Monday — Wednesday

From: AR

Sent: 30 July 2019 17:53

To: Licensing

Cc: Amy Regueiro; Alano Regueiro

Subject: Fwd: Loughton Club Ltd License of application received (5)

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Loughton Club Ltd License application received (5 proposed change of use applications)

Paée 61



We wish to make a representation at the meeting on August 22nd as we and other members of this
residential road (Station Road) strongly oppose these proposed changes of use!

We live across the street on Station Road from the Loughton Club at | NEEEEEE 2 d are most affected
by these proposed changes of use. We strongly oppose these change of use applications, especially
involving any Music and Dance, whether Live or Recorded!!! Adding inexpensive alcohol to the mix
especially at late hours just invites additional multiple problems with public safety and crime and disorder,
not to mention extreme noise disturbances/pollution to neighbours!

We have lived at/ [}l since December 1995 and remember the occasions many years ago when
the Loughton Club had their music evenings. The basis of our objections includes:

1- Public Safety
2- Prevention of crime and disorder
3- Extreme Noise pollution and disturbance to the many residential neighbours

4- Protection of children from harm

We were forced to register many complaints against them with the Club itself, the Police and the Noise
pollution enforcement arm of Epping Forest District Council. As a consequence of these frequent
complaints, they were forced to discontinue precisely these types of events involving live and recorded
music, dance coupled with late hours with access to inexpensive alcohol.

The problems were numerous:
1- Severe Noise Pollution/Prevention of Public Nuisance:

It would be difficult to find a more clear cut example of a public nuisance if we tried. Loud music with
noise spilling out of the building from both ground floor or the first floor would make it impossible for
our family to sleep. In addition, years ago when they had similar events, their clientele used to spill out
onto the forecourt of the Loughton Club talking loudly, shouting, laughing or even crying very loudly for
long periods of time after closure. We then we had to endure the constant slamming of doors, inhalation of
gas canisters, laughing and shouting right outside our bedroom window. This would mean that we would
have to endure this torture until the wee hours of the morning. The noise pollution would truly destroy
our family's health and our legal right to peaceful enjoyment of our home.

2- Prevention of crime and disorder/Public Safety/Hooliganism: They have also had problems with
disorderly conduct in the past especially when numerous people assemble on their large forecourt/front
parking lot and fights have broken out and loud shouting has occurred especially by drunken youths and
young adults. We and our neighbours were forced to call out the Police on a number of occasions to sort
the situations out. The Loughton Club manager at that time told us "It isn't our problem once we kick the
disorderly people out of the Club."

Page 62



Station Road has also become a rat run/drag strip to the tube stop. As there are no speed restrictions on
the road, such as sleeping policemen, cars often speed very fast down the road in order to drop off /pick up
travellers at the  tube. It would not be safe to add more inebriated pedestrians and vehicle traffic to the
mix. Already dozens of gas canisters are frequently found outside our property from youths exiting local
pubs.

3- Protection of children from harm: Underage drinking, frequent drunk driving, multiple gas canisters
for inhalation by youths, shouting, fights and other mayhem was often the consequence of these parties,
celebrations and entertainment evenings. We don't need yet another establishment offering cheap booze
and loud music to attract youths and young adults when we already have to contend with drunks pouring
out of the Holly Bush and the Last Post. Despite complaints to the police, they make zero effort in
policing Station Road before, during or after closing hours with consequences of frequent loud shouting,
drunk drinking, and youths taking gas canisters before driving off at breakneck speed. Just perfect if you
want to turn Loughton into Newcastle! Let us not forget the incident when someone had their hand
chopped off outside a local club and had it thrown into someone's garden on Station Road. We have had
CID officers knock on our door several times regarding violent assault incidences occurring on Station
Road and on the High Street when investigating crimes committed by people attending local pubs! We
don't want it to get any worse than it already is!!

This Loughton Club was designed to be a quiet Working Man's club and not a nightclub nor a
discoteque! Their greed for more money from change of use is entirely at our expense by destroying our
legal right to peaceful enjoyment of our own home without disturbances.

My wife and | would be happy to speak at this meeting to verbalise the these very real dangers and
negative impact of allowing these changes of use.

Any questions, please don't hesitate to ring me at ||| EGEGzR

Best regards

Alano Regueiro

We will fight these applications by all legal means!

El

Paée 63



DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it contains is that of the sender and
does not bind the authority in any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email.
We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out
your own virus checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused
by software viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of security when
emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestde.qgov.uk

Page 64



Denise Bastick

From: peter Jones 42007706 [N
Sent: 27 September 2019 10:49

To: Loughton Club

Cc Licensing

Subject: FW: Loughton Club - Premises Licence Application
Attachments: Loughton Club - Conditions.docx

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Hi Tracy,

Thank you for taking the time to consider and agree these. | have copied the council in so they can see the
conversation and agreement.

With this in mind; Essex Police make no further representations to the application.

Regards,

Peter Jones (7706) MIOL MBII

Licensing Officer — Epping Forest & Harlow

& 01279625405 (Ext: 313604)

& Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG104BE

From: Loughton Club <loughtonclub@gmail.com>
Sent: 24 September 2019 09:23
To: Peter Jones 42007706 I

Subject: Fwd: Loughton Club - Premises Licence Application

Morning Peter,
I have discussed this with committee members and we don’t have any problems with these - Jackie is our
full time lead bar person and is also happy to work with on implementing these.

Do we need to meet to discuss and confirm - I live on || lfland around tomorrow am if that suits ...
Tracy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loughton Club <loughtonclub ail.com>

Date: Wed, 11 Sep 2019 at 12:01

Subject: Fwd: Loughton Club - Premises Licence Application
To: Karl Britz

I don’t have any problem with these however committee members need to police it with the support of
Jackie.

I’ll speak to her about it tomorrow

Tracy

Page 65



---=------ Forwarded message ---------

From: Peter Jones 42007706

Date: Wed, 11 Sep 2019 at 10:16

Subject: RE: Loughton Club - Premises Licence Application

To: Loughton Club <loughtonclub@gmail.com>

Cc: EFDC Licensing <licensing(@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Tracy, thank you for your reply.

| would like to agree some addition conditions with you to attach to the premises licence; some of which
you have already made reference to. Please take a look at the attached and advise by return email
whether you are happy to agree to these conditions.

If you have any comments or questions regarding them; don’t hesitate to contact me further. They are
recommendations and so are negotiable.

My regards,

Peter

Peter Jones (7706) MIOL MBII

Licensing Officer — Epping Forest & Harlow

& 01279625405 (Ext: 313604) NG

& | oughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, [G104BE

From: Loughton Club <Joughtonclub@gmail.com>

Sent: 09 September 2015 12:43

To: Peter Jones 42007706 <Peter.Jones@essex.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Loughton Club - Premises Licence Application

Hi Peter, please see responses below from our management committee,

1. We have cclv in door entry system (swipe card) only at present but we are currently out to tender (quotes) for
CCTV inside the building with site visits booked week commencing 9th September.

Faces are clearly visible when customers face the camera on entry. Data recording is 3 months.

Page166



2. We have not as yet employed door supervisors as we have never had a need for them. For events open to non
members in the future committee members will be present and should we require supervisors we will most definitely
consider this in advance if the event.

3. We currently host all sorts of events eg. Birthdays {all ages); wedding parties ; wakes; anniversaries; retirement;
baby showers.; bands; singers and DJs.

Excluded events: political organisations; Hen parties and stag parties; obviously under 18yr olds. We insist that 18
and 21st are attended by the parents as well and generally have no problems with these as they are members.

thanks

Tracy

On Fri, 6 Sep 2019 at 08:59, Peter Jones 42007706 || GGG ot

Dear Tracy,

| am in receipt of the Premises Licence application for Loughton Club and wish to ask a couple of
qguestions before responding further.

1. Does the premises have CCTV installed? If so, what/where does it cover, how long are
recordings kept, and what is the quality (e.g. can faces clearly be seen?)

2. Does the premises ever employ door supervisors? If so which company, and when?
3. What type of events are permitted/excluded (e.g. 18t birthdays etc.)?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Page 67



Peter Jones (7706) MIOL MBII

Licensing Officer — Epping Forest & Harlow

& 01279625405 (Ext: 313604) m
& Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG104BE

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender
or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further
information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of personal data please go to
https://www.kent.police.uk/policy/privacy.-cookies-and-legal-notice/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further
information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of personal data please go to
https://www.kent.police.uk/policy/privacy,-cookies-and-legal-notice/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further
information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of personal data please go to

https://www kent.police.uk/policy/privacy,-cookies-and-legal-notice/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

Page468



Loughton Club — Recommended Conditions

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1.

No alcohol may be supplied by an individual unless that individual has the written consent of the
Designated Premises Supervisor or other employed Personal Licence Holder. A written record of
this consent must be retained on the premises at all times when such an individual supplies or
proposes to supply alcohol and be made available immediately upon reasonable request of the
police or licensing authority.

In addition to water, other non-alcoholic beverages shall be available at all fimes whilst alcohol sale
or supply takes place.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing
authority staff upon reasonable request. The log must be completed as soon as is possible and
within any case within 4 hours of the occurrence and shali record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained in a bound docurment with individually
numbered pages and be retained for at least 12 months from the date of the last entry.

Where SIA licensed door supervisors are used at the premises a record shall be maintained (on the
premises) which is legible and details:
i. The day and date when door supervisors were deployed;
ii. The name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor on duty at the premises; and
iii. The start and finish time of each door supervisor's worked duty period.
This record shall be retained on the premises for 31 days and be immediately provided to police or
licensing authority staff upon reasonable request.

Public Safety

5.

At all times no persons shall be permitted io take bottles, glasses or drinking vessels from the
premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

6.

Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect
local residents and leave the area quietly.

Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
customers to respect local residents and use the area quietly.

Protection of Children from Harm

8. A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of

25 years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age
verification requirement and is either a:

» Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;

o Photocard driving licence;

s Passport; or

¢ Ministry of Defence Identity Card. P age 69

Page1of2



9. The premises shall clearly display signs at the each point of sale advising customers that a
‘Challenge 25’ policy is in force.

10. A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises which details all refusals to sell alcohol. Each
entry shall, as a minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member
refusing the sale. All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 hours of
the refusal and the record must be made immediately available to police, trading standards or
licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. The refusals record shall either be electronic or
maintained in a bound document and retained for at least 12 months from the date of the last entry.

11. All staff engaged in the sale or supply of alcohel on the premises shall have received training in
relation to the protection of children from harm (including under-age sales), how to recognise
drunkenness and the duty not to serve drunk persons. Refresher training shall be carried out at
least every six months. Training records shall be kept on the premises (or otherwise be accessible
on the premises) for a minimum of 12 months and made immediately available to police, trading
standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request.

Page 70
Page 2 of 2



Denise Bastick

from: Christopher Smith

Sent: 03 October 2019 15:15

To: Licensing; Denise Bastick; Handan Ibrahim
Subject: Loughton Club, 8 Station Road

Hi,

Please find email below. Conditions are agreed.

From: Tracy Braniff]

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 3:09 PM
To: Christopher Smith

Subject: Re: CPO0

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links ar open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Hi Chris 1 am so sorry ’'m late in getting back to you - we had actually agreed to these ages ago - we had a number of
things come through and assumed everything had been returned.

We are in agreement with these and indeed have already implemented. With exception of car park at the back
which we are waiting for signs to go up. Most patrons leave by the front door and this is already addressed.

Thankyou
Tracy Braniff

Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Oct 2019, at 12:19, Christopher Smith <CSmith@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Braniff,
| have today received notification of a Panel Hearing on the 22™ October 2019.

| have not had a response to my original email {below) outlining my proposed conditions | would like added to the
schedule.

If you are happy to except the conditions could you please email me back as soon as possible so that we can add
them to the licence should it be granted.

Regards

Chris Smith
Environmental Enforcement Officer
Community and Partnerships Directorate

Email: csmith@eppingforestde.gov.uk
Tel. (Direct): 01992 564160 Contact Centre:; 01992 564608

Epping Forest District Councll, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4BZ

Page 71



<image001.jpg>
Handing your waste to somebody else? Click here to view our Crime Not to Care films,

Check, consider, record to protect yourself and reduce fly-tipping by rogue traders.

From: Christopher Smith

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 9:51 AM
To:
Subject: CP00

Dear Ms Braniff,

Please find attached letter in relation to The Loughton Club licensing application {a hard copy has been sent though
the post).

| have asked for a couple of conditions to be added to the premise licence if it is given to control the level of noise
being produce from the premises.

If you are happy to agreed to the conditions then please respond in writing/ email so that they can be added to the
schedule.

Regards

Chris Smith
Environmental Enforcement Officer
Community and Partnerships Directorate

Ernail: csmith@eppingforestde.gov.uk
Tel. {Direct}: 01992 564160 Contact Centre: 01992 S64608

Epping Forest District Council, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 462

<image001.jpg>
Handing your waste to somebody else? Click here to view our Crime Not to Care films.

Check, consider, record to protect yourself and reduce fly-tipping by rogue traders.

Epping Forest
District Council

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it contains is that of the sender and
does not bind the authority in any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email. We
have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your

Page 72



own virus checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of security when
emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforeside.qov.uk

<CP00.DOC.docx>
<Panel Invite Chris Smith.docx>

Page 73



Page 74



To: Corporate Support Services
Licensing Section

Kim Tuckey
From: Neighbourhoods Directorate

Chris Smith

Environmental Enforcement Officer
Date: Date: 12 September 2019 Eppi ng Fo res
Your ref. District Counc

Qur ref: WK/201930622

Licensing Act 2003
Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4NZ

I refer to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003 regarding the above
mentioned premises that | received on 5th September 2019.

I would like to make the following representation(s) with regard to the Licensing
objective — prevention of public nuisance, as detailed in the attached letter to the
applicant dated 12 September 2019.

Due to complaints that have recently been received, | feel that better noise control is
required; therefore | would look for the following conditions to be added to the
Premise Licence as well as those offered up in the application.

» Al windows and doors to be closed while regulated entrainment is taking
place except for the ingress and egress of customers.

* The DPS or his/her representative is to check sound levels outside the
premises on a regular basis and adjust the sound accordingly so that it does
not cause a nuisance to neighbouring properties.

» Clear and Prominent notices shall be displayed within the car park requesting
that customers respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises
and area quietly.

If you wish to discuss any of my comments please contact me on (01992) 564160.

Chris Smith
Environmental Enforcement Officer

Page 75



Page 76



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	4 Application for New Premises Licence - The Loughton Club, 8 Station Road, Loughton, IG10 4NX
	The Loughton Club Panel Pack_Redacted (2)
	Chris Smith Agreed Conditions - Redacted




